Religious Congregations in the
Eparchy of Keren

Brothers of the Christian schools

“Saint John Baptist De La Salle is the founder of the Institute of the Brothers of
the Christian Schools, Patron of Teachers. He was born at Reims, France 30
April 1651, ordained a priest on April 9, 1678 and died on April 7, 1719. He
was beatified on February19, 1888 and was canonised on May 24, 1900. He
was proclaimed Patron of Christian Teachers on May15, 1950. "Monsieur de
La Salle had the idea of setting up gratuitous schools where the children of the
poor would learn reading, writing, arithmetic and receive a Christian education.
For this purpose he instituted the order of the brothers of Christian schools.
Today the Brothers brothers of the Christian schools are located in 85 countries
and have more than than 700,000 students in their schools.

One of the schools is St.
Joseph school located in
Keren, Eritrea. St. Joseph
was established to give to
the students of Keren and
the surrounding villages a
well-rounded education.
Through the efforts of
Brother Adriano Celentano,
an Italian missionary, St.
Joseph opened on October
19, 1949 with 150 students,
two brothers and two lay
teachers. In 1962 St. Joseph
school was extended to a
Junior high school and after
30 years of struggle and hard work added a high school 1993. Today the school has 1,500
students and 65 faculty members. St. Joseph school is also a center of entertainment, professional
training and spiritual animation in the city of Keren.




Nativity School at Shnara,
Eritrea

Nativity School is located in
Shnara, a village about 7 km
northwest of Keren City in
Eritrea. The school was founded
in 1961. In 1982, De La Salle
Brothers took over the school
and expanded it to a Junior
secondary in 1993. The school
has 13 teachers and 410 students
for classes ranging from
kindergarten to eighth grade
serving the peasant families of
the surrounding area.

De La Salle Christian Brothers Hagaz Agro-Technical School

In 1992 Mr. Tesfay Tekle, administrator of Hagaz Sub-Zoba, presented to Abuna Zakarias,
Eparch of Asmara, a request for a Technical Institute to be establised in Hagaz. In 1995 Pavoni
fathers and the De La Salle Brothers accepted the challenge. The first draft of the project was
ready by the second half of that year. An Agro-Technical Institute attracted the attention of some
Donners. It was a clear good sign that it was a real need for the new Eritrea. The realisation of
Hagaz Agro-Technical School started on January 1997 with the first grant from MISEREOR, a
German agency and later other NGO’s and governmental agencies, like Manos Unidas, Caritas S.
Sebastian, Basque Government, CEI (Italian Episcopal Conference), Caritas Spain, European
Union helped. Despite setbacks due to war the educational activity started on October 11, 1999
with basic and intermediate level classes. In 2001-2002 animal hubandery department started. In
2002-2003 two-year Diploma program for Veterinary and Horticulture were opned.

Objectives of Hagaz Agro-Technical School
The Agricultural Training Centre of Hagaz has the
following primary objectives: (1) to create an an
agricultural school, which originally it offered a
five-year program subdivided into basic and
intermediate levels. Today offering Diploma
courses for veterinary and Horticulture; (2) to train
local farmers with specific long or short course and
assist them to increase their agricultural
production, introduce new kinds of cultivation
methods, help with reforestation, offer a centre of
reference for agricultural problems and supply
local products to substitute the imported ones....




Academic Section. The school started offering academic programs and formation and
assistance to the local peasants. The academic programs consisting of basic education; two-year
program for 8" and 9 grade students (18-25 years old). It is now being phased out.

Intermediate level. A three-year program for 10-12 graders (16-20 years of age). During the first
year of study general agriculture is taught and followed by two years of specialized training in:
animal husbandry, soil-water studies, plant science, agro-mechanics diploma level, and a two
year veterinary and horticulture programs. The students are assigned by the ministry of education
with some places reserved for students coming from the Catholic Eparchies in Eritrea. Students
entering the school must be interested in agriculture, take an entrance exam, lack educational
opportunities, as much as possible should represent all ethnic groups in the country and least
25% of them should be girls.

Farmers’ formation. Since the beginning special attention was given to adult education. The
program of farmers’ formation offers short (1-3 weeks and going as long as 3 months courses.
Despite difficulties the school has been able to host various training courses. The school offers
expertise, facilities, experimental fields and instructors.

Organization. The responsibility for assuring proper running and continuation of the project is
entrusted to the Catholic Church in Eritrea and more specifically to the De La Salle Brothers.
Since September 2003 the Orsoline Sisters of Gandino have accepted to co-operate in the running
of the school.

The decision making bodies of the school include:

» Board of Governors. This is the highest legislative authority. It sets the legal guidelines
and policies for the institution. It consists of the Bishop of Keren, local religious superiors,
De La Salle Brothers, Orsoline Sisters, a representative of G.M.A, project manager,
headmaster and the Projects co-ordinator.

« Institute Board. Its function is to execute the general policies, the guidelines set by the
Board of Governors. It is responsible for the academic, disciplinary and financial running
of the school. It is presided over by the school headmaster.

« Development committee. This is presided over by the project manager is responsible for
internal development of the Agro-Technical School and its out-reach social programs. It
works under the Board of Directors.

« Disciplinary committee. Presided by the headmaster of the school is responsible for
disciplinary matters.

« Employee committee is an advisory body, which deal matters related with personnel
working in La Salle Agro-Technical School.

+ Student committee is an advisory body for matters concerning student life.

Financial viability. It is our hope and dream that running costs would be met through production
and commercialization of different products generating income from things such as:



« Animal production; cows for milk and cheese, hens for eggs and meat. The school has
cheese factory capable of processing at least 500 liters of milk daily.

« Plants; with planting of 14,000 grape vines. A modern winery has been built and bears the
name of Shaklee (name of the hight mountain in the area). About 1,000 guava. 2,500 citrus
trees, vegetables have been added to the above. The Hamelmalo expansion should
strengthen in the future our production capability.

Infrastructure. The agro-ethnical school started in 1997 its academic activities with a minimal
infrastructure. Today it has 10 classrooms, 4 offices, a library, a staff room, a multimedia room, a
laboratory, workshops for agro-mechanic, cafeteria, 4 boys dorms, 4 girls Dorms, living quarter
for the brothers, adult education quarters, stores, sheds for cattle, a multi-purpose hall, a winery,
an extension of the 1% floor of the wine factory, a cheese factory, a nursery, two class-rooms, a
horticulture laboratory, a stadium, living quarters for the brothers and sisters.

Comboni Missionary Sisters (Comboni Sisters)

The international Congregation of the Comboni Missionary Sisters, CMS was
founded by Bishop Daniel Comboni (St. Daniel Comboni since 2003) in Italy
in 1872. The congregation was born of the prophetic intuition of Daniel
Comboni who saw the need to integrate the presence of the woman in the
apostolate of Africa. Today the congregation fulfils the charism of its founder
in the church by dedicating itself principally to evangelization among those
people who have not yet received the message of the Gospel particularly
among the poorest and most abandoned especially in Africa. A priority of the
congregation is promoting the integral growth and development of the woman at
every level so that they can develop their own capacity and potentials as active members in the
society. The Comboni Missionary Sisters worked in Eritrea since 1914.




Comboni Sisters Community in Halibmentel

The Comboni Sisters’ community in Halibmentel opened on July 25,1982 for evangelization,
pastoral and spiritual care of the people of Halibmentel and of the surrounding villages. The
sisters, two by two, began to go from one village to the other to know the situation of their
habitants and make themselves known. They were reaching, in particular, places where there
were no priests. Prepared children for first communion, confirmation and couples for marriage.
The sisters were assisting people with spiritual and material support in a very difficult time of
war and famine. They faced many difficulties traveling on foot for hours and sleeping wherever
was possible to bring the Good News to all. People were welcoming and appreciative of the
sisters” work and presence. In Halibmentel, a youth association of Mary (Daughters of Mary)
began attracted several youngster to join the group. In 1996, the sisters joined the government
school to teach catechism and moral classes. They continued this service until the government did
not allow them to teach in its schools.

Furthermore, the Comboni sisters took care of the integral person by providing health care to the
sick whoever they were be it children, men, women and soldiers in their own house in
Halibmentel. They had an outreach program reaching surrounding villages with pastoral and
healthcare.

In 1987, building of a clinic began and was
inaugurated in December 1989. Woman'’s care has
been at the center of the Comboni Sisters’ service.
In 1986, the sisters began the activity of women
promotion in Halibmentel in a three-room house.
The activities included sewing, spiritual, human
and health formative classes. In 1993, a new
building was inaugurated, in addition, to the
existing one.

In 1994 the activity of weaving nazala (724)
and gabi(20.) began. They also began to
animate the women of the surrounding
villages. Opening of a kindergarten was in
the plans since the beginning in the
Comboni Sisters’ plan in order to offer the
opportunity of an early education. This
dream was realized in 2002 with the opening
of two classes for kindergarten in the old
Parish school.

Sisters who served in Halibmentel include: Sr. Freweini Ghebreab (1982-1988), Sr. Weinezghy
Beraki (1982-1985/ 1991-1998), Sr. Kedesti Tekle (1982-1988), Sr. Tzeghereda Johannes (1983),



Sr. Giannina Falco (1983-1985/ 1988-1994), Sr. Nighisti Meheretab (1984-1985), Sr. Lucia
Abraha (1984), Sr. Tebe Medhanie (1985), Sr. Zewdi Ghebre/Zghiabiher (1985), Sr. Zighereda
Tesfazghi (1986), Sr. Sara Timeless (1986), Sr. Medhin Woldeyohannes (1986-1988), Sr.
Anchezebrahan Tesfaldet (1987-1990/ 1995-1997), Sr. Veronica WoldeMariam (1987-1989), Sr.
Almaz Tzehaie (1987-1988), Sr. Daniela Aaibu (1988/2003), Sr. Tzehaitu Hagos (1988-1989), Sr.
Lidia Kasha (1988-1994), Sr. W/Mariam Tesfayohannes (1989-1991), Sr. Lettehawariat Yosief
(1989), Sr. Pier Stella Agostini (1990-1991), Sr. Meheret Michael (1990-1991), Sr. Bertilla
GhebreMeskel (1990/ 1998), Sr. Medhin Zeresghi (1992-1997), Sr. Sara Michael (1993-1994),
Sr. Elsa Toweled (1994-1996), Sr. Tzegga Woldegherghis (1994-2002), Sr. ZadaleMariam T/
Mariam ( 1997-2001), Sr. Gertrud Hoggerl (1997-2000), Sr. Mayra Meria Perez (1998-1999), Sr.
Anna Maria Serial (1998-), Sr. Vittorina W/Gabriel (2000-2003), Sr. Megdelawit Saudi
(2001-2002), Sr. Sandra Regina Amado (2000-2002), Sr. Lettedawit Abraha (2001), Sr. Nebiat
Hagos (2002), Sr. Elisabetta Indrias (2003), Sr. Mariangela Pagani (2003).

Comboni Missionary Sisters in Afabet

During the thirty year Eritrean independence war, Afabet, was a strongly defended by Ethiopian
garrison. Travel to Afabet was not permitted because of the bellicose situation. The Ethiopian
Catholic Secretariat was involved in food provision and distribution. They built a warehouse for
the food to be distributed and later built an ambulatory. Other catholic contact was not possible.
In 1991, with Liberation, Bishop Zacarias, the bishop of then Asmara Eparchy, which included
the whole of Eritrea, Launched an appeal to the Religious Congregation in Eritrea to open a
mission in Afabet. Sr. Atonia Haile, the then provincial superior of the Comboni missionary
sisters, in accordance with the spirit of Comboni; accepted the challenge and sent a small
Community of sisters to Afabet in April 1993. They set up house in the small-unused ambulatory
building and began to contact the people in their homes to see how they could serve them, with
the means available at the time.

The first activity was conducted serving
the women. A container was adapted as
- a classroom and the sisters started an
embroidery class. This was intended to
. ; eventually extend to instruction to
y {I i i f A , include alphabetization. Sr. Claudia
; ~ i : Marasco, the founding sisters in Afabet

% became a mother figure for women and
children, disinfecting cuts, soothing
colds, and stomach troubles. Later, as
| EREC (who had taken over food
| distribution) had stopped their activities,
“ and the warehouse stood empty, this
building was adapted into two classrooms to house the program of women’s promotion and a
kindergarten. For the women a regular syllabus was drawn up and a sister qualified in sewing,
tailoring and embroidery joined the community. Then a kindergarten class opened with around 40




children on the register with a sister qualified in kindergarten teaching. In 1997 the construction
process began to build a sisters house, kindergarten and a women’s promotion center. This
enabled the two schools to increase their activities. Catholics living in Afabet started gathering at
the Comboni mission community. The Community began catechetical activities among children
to help them grow in their faith. Other Catholics, sent for work purposes to Afabet, joined this
nucleus especially when a priest came and Mass was celebrated. In 1998 the new buildings
(women’s promotion center, kindergarten and sisters house were completed and the community
moved to their new house. In September 1998 classes began for the first time in the women’s
promotion Center and the kindergarten. In 1998 The old warehouse was converted to a library for
students of the local junior and secondary schools. Later followed a computer course and
activity-learning center.

Some statistics and of various activities (1998...)

Women’s promotion center; Two-year courses in tailoring and singer embroidery: students 104

in all villages (two areas of Afabet): Regular program classes for child care, hygiene, cooking

serve about 40 women of the area with classes run given every day.

Staff: 1 Sister - Center director;1 Sister - teacher of

singer embroidery; 1 teacher of singer and 2 teachers

in the area program.

Kindergarten: There are three classes; 121children

attending; 3 assistant teachers and a sister,- director

Library: Open morning and evening. There are 156

Registered students; two assistants and 4 part timers

and 4 tutors.

Activity learning room: Computer courses

accommodating 3 sessions of 6 students per day for

two months; programs: basic course in computer

science, typewriting classes. Staff includes:1

managing director/ teacher of computer; 1 computer teacher and one Sister - director.

Facilities for language learning, keyboard music learning, games, drawing, art, Tv video section.

Pastoral Activity:

Weekly prayer service (Sundays), weekly catechism class for children, monthly Mass, family

visitation and mahber activities, and Summer catechism program. A seminarian is sent from

Keren Eparchy for one month and gives more detailed and extended instruction. The re is no

church as yet so all activities are carried out in the Comboni Mission.

Social Assistance

1) The Comboni mission is the base of the Keren good program (CESK) for nursing mothers
and children under five years of age. Monthly a team from Keren comes for two days to
weigh and measure the children and distributes a monthly ration of DMK/FAFA and Oil.

2) A smaller food program, funded by the autonomous district of Castilla la Manche through
Manos Unidas, Spain, distributes rations of supplementary food mainly to elderly,
handicapped, orphaned, and poor mother of children between the ages of 5 and 12.




Community members and their Responsibilities in Afabet (1998...)

Sr. Aster Woldeghebriel, superior and kindergarten director; Sr. Claudia Marasco founder member; Sr.
Sara Habte, director of womens’ promotion center and village programmes; Sr. M. Agnese Manzana,
womens’ promotion center teacher of swing; Sr. M. Tomas Johaston, director of multipurpose Center.

Comboni Missionaries of the Heart of Jesus (Comboni Fathers)

The Institute of the Comboni Missionaries of the Heart of Jesus (MCCJ), founded by Bishop
Daniel Comboni (1831-1881), who was declared Saint by Pope John Paul II on October 5, 2003.
Comboni envisioned the evangelization of "Africa through Africans". The arrival of 6 Comboni
Missionaries towards the end of 1936 marks the beginning of a consistent, though short, activity
by the Comboni Institute in Ethiopia. By the end of the year, all Comboni Missionaries were
ordered out of Gonder. As prisoners of war, they were scattered far and wide, from Africa to
India. A small group led by Fr. A. Gasparini stay on in Eritrea giving their co-operation to other
religious Societies. Thanks to Fr. Gasparini's bold initiative, the Comboni Community obtained
approval for a school catering to local pupils. March 19th of the same year marks the laying of
the cornerstone of the future Comboni College in Asmara, Eritrea.

Daughters of St. Anne

The congregation of the Daughters of St. Anne, was founded by Mother
Rosa Gattorno in 1886, Piacenza in Italy. She was born in Genova on
October 14, 1831. Mother Rosa Gattorno has been a spouse and a mother
of three children. This variety of experiences has enriched the personality of
the founder of a religious institute with an extraordinary sense of humanity.
The first group of her sisters took the habit of their institute on July 26,
1867, and on April 8, 1870 she and twelve sisters made their solemn
, profession, during which she took the name Anna Rosa. The Institute
Biata received official approval in 1879 with its rules approved in 1892. By the
Madre A. Rosa Gattorno  time of her death there were 368 houses in Italy, Bolivia, Brazil, Chile,
Peru, and Eritrea.

They had built hostels, schools and kindergartens, had 3500 sisters, and worked in a ministry to
the deaf and mute. Today they are associated with the movement of hope, the contemplative order
of the daughters of saint Anne, and the sons of saint Anne. Mother Rosa Gattorno died on May 6,
1900 in Rome and is declared "Blessed" by His Holiness John Paul II on April 9, 2000. The
Charism of the Daughters of St. Anne is to strive for holiness following in the footsteps of Christ
in the mystery of His Poverty serve their brothers and sisters with maternal dedication, living
familiar life under the guidance of St. Anne.
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Capuchin Fathers

The first Capuchin to set foot on the old Ethiopian land were the blessed
Martyrs Agathange of Vendome and Cassien of Nantes killed in Gonder
on 7% August, 1638. Since then Ethiopia became a forbidden land for
catholic missionaries and we had to wait for two centuries before finding
another capuchin in the country, Guglielmo Cardinal Massaja, a great
bishop and missionary from 1846 up to 1880. The Prefecture Apostolic
of Eritrea was established in 1894 with territory detached from the
Apostolic of Vicariate Abyssinia. The fast growing number of Capuchins
and Independence of Eritrea from Ethiopia brought about establishment




of the Eritrean Capuchin Province and the
General Vice Province of Ethiopia on 7%
January 1993. The Capuchin Friars in Eritrea
are engaged in Evangelisation, Pastoral works,
Schools, Feeding Centres and other social
activities in favour of the poorest and needy
people according to the spirit of St. Francis of
Assisi. The Capuchins run several parishes
including: St. Antonio, in Keren, Holy Saviour
in Eden, Qusquam in Sheeb Seleba and areas of
Mensae region.

The is a rich and detailed information about the
Capuchins and their services in the parish pages of this web site. We invite you to read it.

Maestre Pie Filippini-M.P.F
(Religious Teachers Fillipini)

The Pontifical Institute of the Religious Teachers Filippini was founded in 1692 in
Montefiascone, Italy by Cardinal Marcantonio Barbarigo and Lucia Filippini (officially declared
a Saint, 22 June 1930). This is an institute of consecrated life dedicated to the works of the
apostolate, in particular to the Christian education of youth and adults especially women. In his
diocese Cardinal Barbarigo and Lucia Filippini founded schools of Christian Doctrine for girls,
especially the poor. In these schools the girls and women would be formed in holiness for the
glory of God and develop skills to enable them to live useful and productive lives at the core of
their family.

In 1707, Pope Clement XI called Lucia Filippini to Rome to extend the work of the schools there
also. Rapidly schools were opened throughout Italy. Today the institute is present in Italy, the
United States of America, England, Ireland, Brazil, India, Albania, Ethiopia, and Eritrea. In 1969
the Sisters of St. Lucy Filippini accepted the invitation of Bishop Hailemariam Kahsay to come
to the Diocese of Adigrat, Ethiopia. They established elementary schools and schools for Women
in four towns in Ethiopia.

In 1991 they opened St. Lucy Filippini school in Asmara to rehabilitate war widows from Sahel.
This project proved very successful. Each woman student graduated with a diploma and found
work. The school continues to function primarily for poor and unwed mothers. Shortly afterwards
Kindergarten class was opened in the same school. In 2000 at the request of Bishop Zacharias,
the sisters came to Tukul, Eritrea (Skm from Dekemhare). In October 2001 St. Lucy Filippini
Elementary School and School for Women was opened in Tukul.



Institute of the religious teachers Filipino in the
Eparchy of Keren

In February of 2000 at the request of the people through the local government authorities to have
the presence of the Catholic church with its charitable works in Hamelmalo, a Moslem area,
Abune Tesfamariam Bedho appealed to Sr. Mary De Bacco the Mother General of the Filippini
Sisters, to accept his invitation to work in his Diocese. In March 2000 the sisters visited the area
with him and the local authorities to observe the condition. After having accepted the request of
the people through the local authorities and the Bishop, in April 2001 thirteen (13) hectares of
land in Hamelmalo was handed over to the Maestre Pie Filippini to develop a health center,
Kindergarten, an elementary School, women’s promotion School, youth Center, and to care for
the Poor.

In March 2003 before the
completion of the building of
the Health Center, Sr. Antonia
Scaramuzzo, MPF who was
following the project
construction observed the poor
condition of the children of 3
Hamelmalo and eleven FS8 gt ass
surrounding villages. She rented : 0 S AN

a house to begin a
supplementary feeding program
for children under 5 years of
age, lactating and pregnant
mothers. In the first phase of the
program from March 2003-
August 2003 there were 1052
recipients. In the second phase
from September 2003-August 2004 there were 1500 recipients. In April 2003 aware of the critical
condition of the village of Wazintet lacking potable water, the sisters made a request to UNICEF
and to the Generalate of the Filippini Sisters to fund the transportation of water by water-truck to
these people. With the approval and cooperation of the local government officials the project was
successful. The project lasted from April to December 2003. The beneficiaries of the village of
Wazintet were very grateful for the help given them during that critical period.

Cistercian Monks of Eritrea

The mission of Cistercians is to seek God in a life of guided by prayer and work, "Ora et Labora",
according to the Rule of St Benedict. Oriental Rite Cistercian Monasticism dates back to 1930. It
was pioneered by a pious Eritrean diocesan priest, Abba Haile Mariam Ghebre-Amalak alias Fr.
Felix, when he became a Cistercian monk of Casamari Abbey in southern Italy, starting his
novitiate on December 7, 1930. In 1940, monks of the Cistercian Congregation of Casamari


http://www.ethiocist.org/The%20Rule_of_St_Benedict.html
http://www.ethiocist.org/The%20Rule_of_St_Benedict.html

opened a monastery at Beleza, 14 km north of Asmara, Eritrea. In 1948, the community was
transferred to Asmara. The latter monastery became Prioratus Sui Juris,
1.e. an autonomous province in the context of the Cistercian Congregation
of Casamari. Six months after their arrival in Asmara, the monks started a
religious bulletin called "Berhan" (Light), first of its kind in Eritrea. The
long-standing conflict between Eritrea and Ethiopia affected the
monastery deeply. The monastery was nationalized by the Communist
Regime of Menghistu Hailemariam, and the monks were obligated to
leave Villaggio Paradiso and build another monastery a few blocks away
from that location. In 1960 a religious house was opened in Keren. By
1965 this monastic
house already had
sufficient local
vocations. At time
this building was extended, a large
section added, and the number of boys
being instructed rose to 60. To date this
place educated 850 youth including more
than 40 religious priests and diocesan
clergy. At the 1982 General Chapter in
Casamari, Italy, the monastery in Keren
was designated Priorato Semplice and
given monastic autonomy. The Monks
spend their day in prayer, educating the
youth, and carrying out pastoral activities
in the Keren diocese. They also preach retreats to the male and female religious communities in
Keren and the nearby village.
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St. Vincent dePaul

Vincent had a passion for the poor and a genius for networking and
organizing others to meet the full range of needs, both material and
spiritual, of those who live on the margins of society. St. Vincent DePaul
(1581-1660) was not only the founder of the Congregation of the
Mission (Vincentians) but also the Daughters of Charity, the
Confraternities of Charity and Ladies of Charity (1617). A man of deep
faith and enormous creativity, he is known as the "father of the poor" and
"Universal Patron of Charity". His contributions to the education of
priests and services for the poor shaped our church's role in the modern
world. Giuseppe Sapeto (1811 to August 24, 1895) was an Italian
Lazarist missionary (i.e.)a member of the mission to the poor founded in Paris in 1625 by St.
Vincent de Paul), an orientalist and an author. Born at Carcare, Genoa, he became a Lazarist
missionary at the age of 18. He travelled to Lebanon and Egypt before sailing to Massawa in




1837 with the French brothers Antoine and Arnaud d'Abbadie, who were to spend ten years
(1838-1848) travelling in Ethiopia. He went inland, visited Adwa and Gondar, and later joined
the mission of the Italian Lazarist Monsignor Giustino de Jacobis. He fell seriously ill and
returned home. After recovering, he returned to Massawa as a traveller rather than as a
missionary, visited the Danakil salt depression, and, in company with his compatriot, Father
Stella, visited the country of the Bogos, Mensa, and Habab in northwestern Eritrea in 1851.
During these travels he collected Ge'ez (ancient Ethiopic), Tegré, and Blin (a Cushitic language
of western Eritrea) vocabularies.

Justin De Jacobis, was a Vincentian Missionar, who served in Ethiopia from 1839 until his
death. Between 1839-1860 he worked in northern Ethiopia, primarily Tegray. On July 25, 1939,
he was beatified and canonized as a saint on October 26, 1975. St. Justin is special to Catholics in
Eritrea and in some areas of Ethiopia. St. Justin's apostolate was mainly in the country which at
one time was known as Abyssinia, but which today is two countries, Eritrea and Ethiopia. The
first Christian seed was planted along the Eritrean coast in the first century, and in time, by
crossing the Eritrean plateau, it spread into northern Ethiopia. From the beginning of the fourth
century until the 18th, before St. Justin's arrival on the evangelizing scene, dozens of monasteries
were established by various local and foreign saints. The first evangelizers, known as Roman
Saints, who spread Christianity in a decisive manner, were missionaries coming from the Roman
Empire. Unfortunately the gospel preached by these men was a cause of misunderstanding
between the Catholic and Orthodox Churches. The Catholics, relying on the teaching of St.
Frumentius, the first bishop sent by St. Athanasius around 340, insisted that the first evangelizers
had been Catholics. They said, and rightly, that St. Athanasius could not ordain and send a bishop
who had not followed the faith professed by himself.
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